MINUTES

TOWN BOARD MEETING TOWN OF HARRISON, LINCOLN COUNTY HARRISON TOWN HALL

December 9, 2024 6:30 p.m.

Meeting was called to order @ 6:30 p.m. by Chairman Hanson.

Members present: Chairman Hanson, Supervisor Daigle, Clerk Voermans, Supervisor Goes, Treasurer Boyle

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion by Supervisor Goes -2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve minutes from the public budget hearing. Motion carried.

Motion by Supervisor Goes – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve minutes from the special electors meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Supervisor Goes – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve minutes from budget summary meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Supervisor Goes – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve minutes from November meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Supervisor Daigle – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to approve treasurer's report. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to move funds to apportionment budget. Motion carried.

Update given by board members on road issues.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve building permit for Jean Lemke. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve building permit for Richard Williams. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve building permit for Peter Kastenholz. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to recommend the town to take a neutral stance on the petition subdivision ordinance for Lee Peterman. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to take the remaining ARPA funds from the county and spend some of the town funds to improve the parking lot at the ball park. Motion carried. The project will be in 2025. Remaining ARPA funds from the county are approximately \$2,900.00.

Discussion was held on posting notices in the newspaper.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to pay the deputy clerk wages out of the town budget. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to change the meeting time to 6:00 p.m. instead of 6:30 p.m. Motion carried.

Caucus date is set for Monday, January 13, 2025 @ 6:00 p.m.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve purchase of a new flagpole. Motion carried. Scott Woodford will donate $\frac{1}{2}$ the cost. The cost is \$469.00.

Treasurer Boyle stated the tree lighting ceremony was a success and would like to make it an annual event. Thank you to the Jake Van Ryen family for the donation of the tree.

Discussion was held on the snowplowing process on town roads.

Items for next meeting's agenda – Tomahawk school referendum/Beaver Trail Road/Bear Trail Road/Pickerel Lake Road/ceiling/Clerk term & salary

Motion by Supervisor Goes – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve payment of bills. Motion carried.

Next meeting – Monday, January 13, 2025 immediately following caucus.

Motion by Supervisor Daigle – 2nd by Supervisor Goes to adjourn. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned @ 7:12 p.m.

Kathy Voermans, Clerk